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To: @NFU.nl]
From:

Sent: Thur 4/9/2020 2:42:10 PM

Subject: RE: "COVID-19: Face Masks & Hand Sanitizer"
Received: Thur 4/9/2020 2:42:10 PM

Dag,

Willen jullie onderstaande mail direct sturen naar de eigenlijke afzender met het aanbod (in dit geval | EXEIN?
Het VraagAanbodTriage mailadres van het RIVM hoeft hier volgens mij niet tussen te zitten, wij zetten enkel de
mails met aanbod die wij binnen krijgen door naar jullie (de tussenliggende mails van ons mogen ook verwijderd
worden bij doorsturen/antwoorden externe partijen).

Alvast bedankt!

Groeten,

From: 5.1.5
Sent: donderdag 9 april 2020 13:33
To 5.1.5
Subject: [Spam] Re: "COVID-19: Face Masks & Hand Sanitizer"

Thank you for your message.
We kindly ask you to send us the following information for each product, via one direct reply to this email:

« Company and contact details

« Fully legible (uncensored) pictures (all sides) of products and packaging. Due to quality and legibility we are
explicitly asking for pictures and not videos

« Fully legible (uncensored) CE-certificates and quality documentation (preferably in digital form (eg. PDF))

= Number of products and physical location of products

« Clear pricing and payment conditions

The LCH is not able to process incomplete information. Due to digital security we aren't able to open non-direct
attachments such as Google Dnive links and Dropbox files etc. We therefore kindly ask you to attach the documents
directly to your email.

We are looking forward to your response.
Thank you and kind regards,
Landelijk Consortium Hulpmiddelen

(Dutch National Consortium for Medical Supplies)

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 11:06

Subject: FW: "COVID-19: Face Masks & Hand Sanitizer"



200707
Fromm@diozgroug.online>

Sent: woensdag 8 april 2020 23:19

To MM e ivm.n >
Subject: "COVID-19: Face Masks & Hand Sanitizer"

Hello,

Trying to get in contact with the purchasing team regarding face masks and hand sanitizer.

We can urgently supply 3PY, N95, KN95, FFP2, FFP3, Hand Sanitizers, Gloves, Hazmat Suits at a
great price.

Please check: 5.1.2h

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

The Dioz Group of Companies - Emergencyessentials
Office in the UK, USA, Australia.

HQ: 8730 Wilshire Blvd, Penthouse
Beverly Hills, CA 90211

Free Call: [INEEXECNNNN

Copyright © 2020 The Dioz Group of Comparies, Alf rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:
The Dioz Group of Companies
8730 Wilshire Blvd. Penthouse Beverly Hills, CA 90211
Beverly Hills California 90211
United States
https:/‘www.diozgroup. online,
Want to change how you receive these emails?
YVou can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are

requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability



